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DATE: June 6 ,  2001 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Competitive Services (Isler) p i  
RE: 

Division of Records and Reporting (Bay6) 

Docket No. 010511-TC - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of 
Pay Telephone Certificate No. 5476 issued to Nancy Lynn Perry for violation of 
Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications 
Companies. 

On June 5,2001, I received a handwritten note on my May 29 letter to Ms. Perry, which 
advised she had paid the 2001 RAF (Commission records reflect no payment for the 2001 
fee) and that she called the Commission in February advising she was out of the payphone 
business. I checked Case Management and it does not appear that the Division of Records and 
Reporting was provided a copy. Please document this correspondence to Docket No. 0 105 1 1 - 
TC. Let me know if you have any questions. 

Attachment 

cc: Division of Legal Services (K. Pefia) 
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May 29,2001 

Ms. Nancy Lynn Perry 
1964 Florida Georgia Highway 
Havana, FL 32333 

Re: Docket No. 010511-TC 

Dear Ms. Perry: 

! 
. -I .. 

On May 16,2001, the Commission received your payment of the $21 .OO past due penalty and 
interest charge for the years 1998, 1999, and 2000, along with the 200 1 Regulatory Assessment Fee 
(RAF) return form for the period January 1 through December 31,2001 period. You had marked 
ahrough the period covered and wrote “The phones have lost money all year. They were out of order 
for 9 months. I closed down last Sept. 2000.” 

A certificate remains active until the company notifies the Commission to cancel a certificate. 
In addition, even if you lost money or, in fact, never installed any payphones, the RAF is owed if 
the certificate is active for any day during a calendar year, This means that the 2001 RAIF is still 
owed since we did not receive your request for cancellation until April 26, 2001. I’m sorry that 
you’re ill and lost money in the payphone business. Unfortunately, since the RAF is mandated by 
statute, I cannot waive the 2001 RAF. 

Unless I hear from you by the end of June 2001, I will write a recommendation to deny a 
voluntary cancellation of your certificate md the 
Comptroller’s Office for collection. 

In the meantime, if you have any questions, just let me know: 1 can be reached at (850) 413- 
6502-voice, (850) 4 13-6503-f~~’ by internet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.fl.us, or at the above address. 
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May 29,2001 

Sincerely , 

Paula J. Mer, Research Assistant 
Bureau of Service Quality 

cc: Docket No. 0105 1 1 -TC 
Division of Legal Services (K. Pefia) 


